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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 8:01 PM
To: Motor_Claims
Cc: Kenneth Ding; Joyce (Ding Auto - Carros Branch); Jun Kai (Ding Auto - Carros Branch); 

Mr Tan (Ding Auto - Carros Branch)
Subject: TP CLAIM: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNL5868B & SHC7710C ON 27/06/2024 - CHECK 

LIABILITY
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.05 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 

7.54.05 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.05 PM (3).jpeg; WhatsApp 
Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.05 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.04 PM 
(2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.04 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2024-06-28 at 7.54.03 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.04 PM.jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.03 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 
7.54.03 PM (3).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.03 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2024-06-28 at 7.54.02 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.02 PM (2).jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.01 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 
7.54.02 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-28 at 7.54.01 PM.jpeg; SNL5868B GIA 
REPORT.pdf; CI.jpeg; Insurer Enquiry — GEARS.pdf; WhatsApp Video 2024-06-28 at 
7.59.16 PM.mp4

Dear Ms First Capital Motor Claim Officers, 
 
I hope this message finds you well. 
 
Please find attached the GIA Report, Third Party Insurer Enquiries, Certificate of Insurance, and 
Accident Photos for your review. 
 
We are seeking clarification on the liability status for this case. 
 
Your prompt response regarding the liability status is greatly appreciated so that we can inform our 
client and proceed with arranging the vehicle for survey and repair. 
 
Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Best Regards, 
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Lynn Yap  
Claims Department 
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